
From: Gerry Rogerson  
Sent: 31 January 2019 20:28
To: Helen Webster
Subject: NYM/2018/0536/FL Green End Farm
 
Hi Helen,
 
Following on from our meeting last week I have updated the site plan to incorporate all of the
comments raised regarding both the Bridle Path / Ancient Trods and the two old Ash Trees. This
is attached as drawing “GEF-PP.100-D - PROPOSED SITE PLAN.pdf”.
 
For the Bridle Path I have adjusted elements of the drawing and added some additional notes.
 
For the trees, I have adjusted the plans following measurements taken on site last Friday. The
spread of the two trees (T13 and T14) I have adjusted in line with the north / east / south / west
cardinal point dimensions scheduled in Artemisia’s Arboricultural Impact Assessment already
submitted. I have then indicated the extent of the Root Protection Area recommended within
the report for each of these Ash trees. You will see that the RPA outline for each tree falls
outside of the footprint of the extension itself, while the cantilevered terrace will project over
the area.
 
As requested, I am also attaching document “GEF - Window Photos.pdf”
 
 
I am hopeful that I have included all of the information and clarification you require, but should
you need anything further please let me know.
 
All best
 
Gerry.
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01 Smarts Systems Casement Windows 
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02 Smarts Systems Casement Windows 

 

 
03 Smarts Systems Casement Windows 
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04 Smarts Systems Casement Windows 
 

 
05 Smarts Systems Fixed Light Window to upper level, with 
Fineline Aluminium Sliding Door below (no comment re my Client’s piece of “Art”) 
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06 Smarts Systems Single Door 

 

 

 
07 Smarts Systems Single Door – Double transom  
     to accommodate locking plate and handle 
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08 Smarts Systems Single Door Handle Detail 
 

 
09 Smarts Systems Concertina Doors 
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10 Fineline Aluminium Sliding Door Pairs 
 

 
11 Aluminium Pull Handle to Sliding Door 
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12 Fineline Aluminium Fixed Window Panel 
 
 

 
13 Fineline Aluminium Fixed Window Panel 
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14 Fineline Profile Externally        15 Fineline Profile Internally 
 
 

 
16 Fineline Aluminium Doors in Barn Conversion Context 
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16 Direct, Structural Glazed, Large “Slot” Window 
 

        
17 Direct Glazed Window Head         18 Direct Glazed Window Cill 
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19 Small, Direct Glazed “Slot” Window  
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